
State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
Phone 

Number 

General Email Comments 

Alabama Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/#tab-exam 
Contact Information: 
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/contact-us/  
 

1-800-656-
5318 

abn@abn.alabama.gov Must be accredited by a national 
nursing accrediting agency 
recognized by US. DOE by 2022 
or within 5 years of approval.  

Alaska Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Profes
sionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms
.aspx  
 

907-269-8161 boardofnursing@alaska.gov Must be accredited by a national 
nursing accrediting agency.  

Illinois Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp  
Contact Information: 
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp09.asp  

1-888-473-
4858 

None provided Curriculum must cover 
microbiology 

Arizona Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-
certifications/apply-for-a-license  
Contact Information: 
https://www.azbn.gov/board/contact  

602-771-7800 verifications@azbn.gov Curriculum must cover 
informatics. 

Arkansas Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/arsbn-licensing  
 

1-800-462-
0599 

ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov  

 

California Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml  
Contact Information:  
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/contact.shtml  

916-263-7800 bvnpt@dca.ca.gov  

 

Connecticut Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/LPN/Practical-Nurse-Licensure-by-
Examination    
Contact Information:  
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/PLIS/Contact-the-Practitioner-
Licensing-and-Investigations-Section  

860-509-7603 oplc.dph@ct.gov 

 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/#tab-exam
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/contact-us/
mailto:abn@abn.alabama.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp09.asp
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license
https://www.azbn.gov/board/contact
mailto:verifications@azbn.gov
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
mailto:ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/contact.shtml
mailto:bvnpt@dca.ca.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/LPN/Practical-Nurse-Licensure-by-Examination
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/LPN/Practical-Nurse-Licensure-by-Examination
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/LPN/Practical-Nurse-Licensure-by-Examination
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/PLIS/Contact-the-Practitioner-Licensing-and-Investigations-Section
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/PLIS/Contact-the-Practitioner-Licensing-and-Investigations-Section
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/PLIS/Contact-the-Practitioner-Licensing-and-Investigations-Section
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State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
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Delaware Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/reciprocity/  
Contact Information: 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/contact/  
 

302-744-4500 customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 

 

Florida Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/  
Contact Information: 
https://floridasnursing.gov/contact/  

850-488-0595 none listed 
 

Georgia Yes Undetermined  Licensure Information: 
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/licens
ure_as_a_practical_nurse  
Contact Information: 
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/conta
ct_the_georgia_board_of_nursing  

404-424-9966 nursing@sos.ga.gov 

 

Hawaii Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/applicatio
n_publications/  
Contact Information: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/  

808-586-2695 nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov 

 

Idaho Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensing-
information/  
Contact Information: 
https://ibn.idaho.gov/contact/  
 

208-577-2476 IBN-Info@dopl.idaho.gov 

 

Indiana Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.in.gov/pla/3724.htm  
Contact Information: 
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm  

317-234-2043 pla2@pla.in.gov 

 

Iowa Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure & 
https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-
us/contact-us-specialty-area  
Contact Information: 
https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-us  

515-281-3255 none listed (see specialty area contact 
information)  

 

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/reciprocity/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/contact/
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/
https://floridasnursing.gov/contact/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/licensure_as_a_practical_nurse
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/licensure_as_a_practical_nurse
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/contact_the_georgia_board_of_nursing
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/contact_the_georgia_board_of_nursing
mailto:nursing@sos.ga.gov
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/
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https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
mailto:pla2@pla.in.gov
https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-us/contact-us-specialty-area
https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-us/contact-us-specialty-area
https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-us
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Kansas Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/initial-application/ & 
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/endorsement-application/  
Contact Information: 
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/contact / 
 
 

785-296-4929 jill.simons@ks.gov 

 

Kentucky Yes Undetermined Licensure Informaton: 
https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/about-us.aspx  
 

502-429-3300 none listed 
 

Louisiana Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/  
Contact Information: 
https://www.lsbpne.com/contact-us/  
 

504-838-5791 lpnboard@lspne.com 

 

Maine Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/ind
ex.html  
Contact Information: 
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/board-
information/staff-contact.html  
 
 

207-287-1133 none listed (see specific board 
members contact information) 

Maryland Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensing-
index.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/contact-
information.aspx  & 
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/departmental-
emails.aspx  
 

410-585-1900 none listed (see specific department 
email information) 

 

Massachusetts Yes Undetermined Licensure  & Contact Information: 
https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses  

800-414-0168 nursing.admin@state.ma.us 

 

State Certification/ 
Education / 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
Phone 

Number 

General Email Comments 

https://ksbn.kansas.gov/endorsement-application/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/contact%20/
mailto:jill.simons@ks.gov
https://kbn.ky.gov/apply/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/about-us.aspx
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/
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mailto:lpnboard@lspne.com
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/board-information/staff-contact.html
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/board-information/staff-contact.html
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensing-index.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensing-index.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/contact-information.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/contact-information.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/departmental-emails.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/departmental-emails.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses
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State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

Licensure 
Required? 

Michigan Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html   
Contact Information:  
https://www.michigan.gov/whitmer/0,9309,7-387-
90501_90626-250441--,00.html  
 

517-373-8068 BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov 

 

Minnesota Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/apply-for-
a-license/  
Contact Information: 
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/about-us/general-
information/contact-us.jsp  
 
 

612-317-3000 nursing.board@state.mn.us 

 

Mississippi Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/applications-
and-forms  
Contact Information: 
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/board/contact-us  
 

601-957-6300 vgray@msbn.ms.gov 

 

Missouri Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-licensure-lpn.asp  
Contact Information: 
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-about-the-board.asp  

573-751-0681 nursing@pr.mo.gov 

 

Montana Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur#1  
Contact Information: 
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur#0?1  

406-444-6880 DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV 

 

Nebraska Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-
License-Applications.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-
licensing.aspx  

402-471-4376 DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.gov  

 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
Phone 

Number 

General Email Comments 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
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https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/about-us/general-information/contact-us.jsp
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http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur#0?1
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State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

Nevada Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/  
Contact Information: 
https://nevadanursingboard.org/  

888-590-6726 nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us 

 

New Hampshire Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm  
Contact Information: 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/contact-us/index.htm  

603-271-2323 board.questions@oplc.nh.gov 

 

New Jersey Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/appli
cations.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/conta
ctus.aspx  
 

973-504-6430 NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state.nj.us 

 

New York Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nurseforms.ht
m  
Contact Information: 
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nursecontact.ht
m  
 

518-474-3817 none listed- see contact information 
 

North Carolina Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-apply-
licensure-by-examination-nclex  
Contact Information: 
https://www.ncbon.com/contact-contact-
information#onlineContactForm  

919-782-3211 none listed- see contact information.  
 

North Dakota Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/
index.asp  & 
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialEndor
se/index.asp  
Contact Information: 
https://www.ndbon.org/Contact%20Us/Info.asp  

701-328-9777 contactus@ndbon.org 
 

 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
Phone 

Number 

General Email Comments 

https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
mailto:nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/licensure.htm
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https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialEndorse/index.asp
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialEndorse/index.asp
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mailto:contactus@ndbon.org
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State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

Ohio Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-
aprn-lpn/  
Contact Information: 
https://nursing.ohio.gov/about-the-board/contact/  
 

616-466-3947 licensure@nursing.ohio.gov 

 

Oklahoma Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://nursing.ok.gov/forms3.html  
Contact Information: 
https://nursing.ok.gov/board.html  

405-962-1800 obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.gov 

 

Oregon Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-
license.aspx  &  
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-
NCLEX.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/about-us.aspx  
 

Suspended 
due to 
Governor's 
emergency 
declaration 

oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov 

 

Pennsylvania Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Boar
dsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-
Guide.aspx  

717-783-7142 ST-NURSE@pa.gov 

 

Rhode Island Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231#sec
tion1  

401-222-5960 doh.elicense@health.ri.gov 

 

South Carolina Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/lpn.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/BoardInformation.aspx  

803-896-4550 nurseboard@llr.sc.gov 

 

South Dakota Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/  
Contact Information: 
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/nursing/staff.aspx  

605-362-2760 none listed  
 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
Phone 

Number 

General Email Comments 

https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/about-the-board/contact/
mailto:licensure@nursing.ohio.gov
https://nursing.ok.gov/forms3.html
https://nursing.ok.gov/board.html
mailto:obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-license.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-license.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-NCLEX.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-NCLEX.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/about-us.aspx
mailto:oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx
mailto:ST-NURSE@pa.gov
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231#section1
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231#section1
mailto:doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/lpn.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/BoardInformation.aspx
mailto:nurseboard@llr.sc.gov
https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/nursing/staff.aspx


State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

Tennessee Yes Undetermined Liensure Information: 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/applications.html  
Contact Information: 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/about.html  

615-532-5166 Nursing.Health@tn.gov 

 

Texas Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.bon.texas.gov/affidavit_of_graduation_
vn.asp#  
Contact Information: 
https://www.bon.texas.gov/contact_us.asp  
 

512-305-7400 webmaster@bon.texas.gov 

 

Utah Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html  
Contact Information: 
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html  

801-530-6628 none listed- see contact information  
 

Vermont Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/lpn/  
Contact Information: 
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/statutes-rules-
resources/board/  

802-828-2396 none listed 
 

Virginia Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/Applic
antResources/ApplyforLicense/  
Contact Information: 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/Aboutt
heBoard/StaffListing/  

804-367-4515 nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov 

 

Washington Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertific
ates/nursingcommission/nurselicensing#heading61
741  

360-236-4703 nursing.@doh.wa.gov 

 

West Virginia Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/  

304-558-3572 lpn.board@wv.gov 

 

State Certification/ 
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Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General 
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Number 

General Email Comments 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
mailto:Nursing.Health@tn.gov
https://www.bon.texas.gov/affidavit_of_graduation_vn.asp
https://www.bon.texas.gov/affidavit_of_graduation_vn.asp
https://www.bon.texas.gov/contact_us.asp
mailto:webmaster@bon.texas.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/lpn/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/statutes-rules-resources/board/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/statutes-rules-resources/board/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/AbouttheBoard/StaffListing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/AbouttheBoard/StaffListing/
mailto:nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov
https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertificates/nursingcommission/nurselicensing#heading61741
https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertificates/nursingcommission/nurselicensing#heading61741
https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertificates/nursingcommission/nurselicensing#heading61741
mailto:nursing.@doh.wa.gov
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/
mailto:lpn.board@wv.gov


State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Practical Nursing Program 

Wisconsin Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.
aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/
Default.aspx  
 

608-266-2122 dsps@wi.gov 

 

Wyoming  Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing  
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/board/board-staff  
 

307-777-7601 none listed- see contact information  
 

Washington DC Yes Undetermined Licensure & Contact Information: 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon  
 

none listed none-listed- see contact information 
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https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
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